State of Illinois - JB Pritzker, Governor

, UPWARD MOBILITY PROGRAM
A Joint Venture of the State of Illinois and AFSCME

Sangamo Building, 1021 North Grand Ave East, Springfield, IL 62702

TO: HR Directors, UMP Liaisons, AFSCME Council 31 Locals
FROM: Upward Mobility Program

DATE: October 26, 2020

RE: Upward Mobility Program On-line Registration Suspension

Effective October 30, 2020 at 5:00 p.m., the Upward Mobility Program On-line Registration
System will be suspended until further notice.

UMP staff are working diligently to counsel the over 4,000 employees who have registered
during the last enrollment period. The On-line Registration System will re-open upon the
completion of this counseling cycle. You will receive notice when the suspension of the On-line
Registration System is lifted.

If employees already have a bachelor’s or master’s degree, they can submit, without being
registered in the Program, an UMP Promotional Application, UMP100B, for any dual or
credential UMP target titles for which they think they are qualified. Copies of official transcripts
must accompany the application. Submit by email to CMS.UMP100@illinois.gov or by mail to
UMP, 1021 North Grand Ave. East, Springfield, IL 62702. The UMP100B and Targeted Job
Title Descriptions and requirements are available for review at http://www.cms.illinois.gov/ump.

For questions or additional information, please contact:

UMP Hotline: 833-452-4836
Chris Goodman, AFSCME Coordinator: 217-788-2800 Ext. 3348
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